
 

 

 

AGENDA  

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Wednesday, August 9, 2023 

Wayzata City Hall 

600 Rice Street, Wayzata, MN 55391 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Those attending the meeting, please complete the attendance sheet. Those desiring to participate in the 

meeting should complete the Public Comment Form at the meeting if the online Public Comment Form 

was not submitted. The Chair may choose to reorder the agenda for a specific agenda item if it would 

benefit the needs of those in attendance. Please see Public Comments Section for more information. 

 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 

6:00 p.m. 
 

 
The purpose of the Work Session is to allow staff to seek input from the Board and for the Board to discuss 

matters in greater detail than generally available at the formal Board Session. The Board may give staff 

direction or express a preference but does not formally vote on matters during Work Sessions. While all 

meetings of the Board are open to the public, Work Session discussions are generally limited to the Board, 

staff, and designated representatives. Work Sessions are not videotaped. The work session may be continued 

after the formal meeting, time permitting. 

 

No Work Session 

FORMAL MEETING AGENDA 

7:00 p.m. 

 
The purpose of the Formal Session is to allow the Board to conduct public hearings and to consider and 

take formal action on matters coming before the LMCD. 

  

1) CALL TO ORDER 

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3) ROLL CALL 

4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5) CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

6) APPROVAL OF MINUTES (07/12/2023 LMCD Regular Board Meeting) 

7) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

A) Audit of Vouchers (07/16/2023 – 07/31/2023 & 08/01/2023 – 08/15/2023) 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LMCDSpeaker


  

LMCD Board Meeting 

August 9, 2023 

Page 2 

 

B) Resolution Accepting Save the Lake Contributions (06/10/2023 – 07/31/2023) 

C) Findings of Fact and Order for New Multiple Dock License for Reconfiguration of Non-

Conforming Structure, Groveland HOA 

 

8) PUBLIC COMMENTS – Provides an opportunity for the public to address the board on items 

that are not on the agenda. Public comments are limited to 5 minutes. Please direct all comments 

to the Board Chair. The Board generally will not engage in public discussion, respond to or 

correct statements from the public, or act on items not on the agenda. The Board may ask for 

clarifications or direct staff to report back on items at future meetings. 

 

9) PRESENTATIONS 

 

10) PUBLIC HEARING 

 

11) OTHER BUSINESS 

 

12) OLD BUSINESS 

A) Admin Fines History 

B) Strategic Plan Adoption 

 

13) NEW BUSINESS 

A) Watercraft for Hire Work Group 

 

14) TREASURER REPORT 

A) June & July 2023 Balance Sheets 

B) July 2023 General & STL Income and Expense Reports 

 

15) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE 

A) James J. Hill Days (Sept. 8th-10th) – Volunteers for September 9th & 10th 

B) Excelsior Apple Day (Sept. 15th-17th) – Volunteers September 16th & 17th (Gregg/Mark) 

C) Employee Org. Chart 

D) Flex Time 

E) Tonka Bay Boat 

F)   Scanning 

 

16) ADJOURNMENT 
 



LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
6:00 P.M., JULY 12, 2023 

Wayzata City Hall 

WORK SESSION 
6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

Members Present: Ann Hoelscher, Victoria; Jake Walesch, Deephaven; Rich Anderson, Orono; Gabriel 
Jabbour, Spring Park; Mark Kroll, Excelsior; Denny Newell, Woodland; and Nicole Stone, Minnetonka. 
Also Present: Maisyn Reardan, Administrative Coordinator; Raina Arntson, Administrative Intern, and Jim 
Brimeyer, Interim Executive Director. 

Members Absent: Mike Kirkwood, Minnetrista; Ben Brandt, Mound; Dan Baasen, Wayzata; Dennis 
Klohs, Minnetonka Beach; Ryan Nellis, Tonka Bay; and Deborah Zorn, Shorewood. 

Persons in Audience: Eric Evenson, Dan Gustafson. 

1. DISCUSSION
A) Revised Strategic Plan

Board Directors present discussed making languages changes to the second desired outcome listed 
under the first strategic priority on the Strategic Plan that states “Analyze competing lake uses and 
lake management options.” After heavy discussion, the Board of Directors agreed to remove the 
language all together so that there is only one desired outcome remaining under the first strategic 
priority.  

B) Future Workshop Discussion List

Chair Hoelscher asked Board members to provide topics of discussion for upcoming workshop 
sessions.  

Director Kroll suggested the Board consider imposing quiet days of the week for small bays on Lake 
Minnetonka. 

Director Newell suggested having Eric Evenson present on AIS management options. 

Director Jabbour suggested a statutory change to have each Board Member be elected instead of 
appointed by their affiliated City.  

Director Anderson suggested switching all staff members to salaried income and implementing flex 
time for summer and winter seasons.  

Chair Hoelscher commented about public walk-in hours and questioned whether they need to be 
reduced.  

ITEM 6



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 12, 2023                                                Page 2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
  
 The work session was adjourned at 6:51 p.m. 
 
FORMAL MEETING 
7:00 p.m. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER   
 
 Chair Hoelscher called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 Members present: Ann Hoelscher, Victoria; Jake Walesch, Deephaven; Rich Anderson, Orono; Bill Cook, 

Greenwood; Gabriel Jabbour, Spring Park; Mark Kroll, Excelsior; Denny Newell, Woodland; and Nicole Stone, 
Minnetonka. Also present: Thomas Tully, Environmental Administrative Technician; Maisyn Reardan, 
Administrative Coordinator; Raina Arntson, Administrative Intern, and Interim Executive Director Jim 
Brimeyer. 

 
 Members absent:   Mike Kirkwood, Minnetrista; Ben Brandt, Mound; Dan Baasen, Wayzata; Dennis Klohs, 

Minnetonka Beach; Ryan Nellis, Tonka Bay; and Deborah Zorn, Shorewood. 
 
 Persons in Audience: Eric Evenson, Dan Gustafson, Mike Jilek, Dennis Nelson, Major Shane Magnuson, Lt. 

Rick Rehman, Sgt. Rick Waldon, and Mary Santiago.  
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  
 Hoelscher requested to add an item to the agenda, 135 Mound Avenue Variance, under Old Business. She 

noted that there has been an agreement between the applicant and the staff.  
 

MOTION: Hoelscher moved; Walesch seconded to amend the agenda, making the change noted by 
Hoelscher above. 

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 
 
MOTION: Walesch moved; Stone seconded to approve the agenda as amended. 

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
5. CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Chair Hoelscher invited Water Patrol to provide an update on the Fourth of July. 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 12, 2023                                                Page 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Major Magnuson noted that the statistics were much higher than they wanted, with over 800 violations 
observed. He commented that there were almost as many BUIs over Fourth of July as there had been during 
the entire last boating season. He noted that there were 642 verbal warnings, 123 citations, and 160 calls for 
service answered by water patrol. He acknowledged that it was a longer “weekend” as they counted it as a 
five-day weekend, but the numbers were much higher than they would have liked. He commented that having 
paramedics on the boats during weekends has been a great program.  
 
Hoelscher and the Board thanked the Water Patrol. She noted that she and Kirkwood participated in a ride 
along with Water Patrol last week, which was very educational. She encouraged other Board members to 
participate in a ride along as well. She noted that one of the largest safety violations is lack of throwable 
cushions. She stated that in the past, Save the Lake distributed throwable cushions as a promotion and 
perhaps they could provide some throwable cushions to Water Patrol to provide to those that are found 
without. 
 
Anderson noted the two mentioned medical calls and asked if there were other medical issues that were 
addressed but not classified as a medical call. 
 
Magnuson replied that there were no additional issues during the weekend. He noted that the paramedics 
have assisted in other instances, but thankfully they did not have any large medical issues during that 
weekend. 
 
Jabbour asked if the DNR is also providing coverage and whether those hours were included in the totals. 
 
Magnuson replied that the DNR was also out in addition to Water Patrol and that was not counted in these 
totals. He believed there were six DNR individuals on the water during the holiday weekend.  
 
Jabbour commented that they should be cognizant that if the DNR pulls their people, LMCD and Water Patrol 
will need to increase coverage. He referenced the recent changes to marijuana law and asked if that is a 
concern and how testing would be done for BWI. 
 
Magnuson replied that currently there is no roadside testing other than observation. He stated that legislation 
is ahead of the testing process. He noted that the current process is long and drawn out. He noted that they 
can still pull impaired drivers off the water. He confirmed that if they arrest someone for driving under the 
influence on the water, that deputy is off the water for about half the day. He commented that they do have 
partnerships with lake communities and the office at the Orono Police Department. He explained that BWIs 
are tracked separately from the written citations and noted 11 BWIs. 
 
Hoelscher noted that the Lake Minnetonka Association (LMA) provided a letter to the Board and that has been 
entered into the record. 
 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- 06/28/2023 LMCD Regular Board Meeting 
 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 12, 2023                                                Page 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MOTION: Walesch moved; Stone seconded to approve the 06/28/2023 LMCD Regular Board Meeting 
minutes as submitted. 

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Anderson referenced the bill from Your Computer Hero for $750. He stated that he would pay the bill but is.  
going to follow up as he believed that was going to be $500.  
 
MOTION: Anderson moved; Walesch seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. Items 

approved included: 7A) Audit of Vouchers (07/01/2023 – 07/15/2023).  
 
VOTE.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Persons in attendance, subjects not on the agenda (limited to 5 minutes) 
 
 There were no public comments. 
 
9.    PRESENTATIONS 
 
       There were no presentations. 
 
10. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
A) New Multiple Dock License Groveland HOA – Reconfiguration of Non-Conforming Structure 
 
Tully presented a request from Groveland HOA for a new multiple dock license. He provided background 
information on the site which has a nonconforming dock structure that currently has 32 BSUs and a density of 
1:15. He stated that the applicant is proposing a reconfiguration based on water depth, navigation, as well as 
use and safety. He provided the current approved site plan and compared that to the newly proposed site 
plan. He noted that no additional BSUs or change to the BSU dimension is proposed. He stated that they 
would maintain the existing variance for the site. He stated that no comments were received from public 
agencies, or the general public and staff recommends approval of the request based on the conditions noted 
in the staff report.  
 
Cook asked if there has been discussion about the backside of the dock as it seems that would be an 
opportunity for BSU creep. 
 
Tully commented that because this is a nonconforming structure, the applicant would not be able to expand in 
BSU count. He commented that the applicant is not exceeding what exists, just reconfiguring. 
 
Cook stated that he would like a condition that there is a maximum number of BSUs.  



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 12, 2023                                                Page 5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Mike Jelik, Dock Director for Groveland HOA, commented that they require boatlifts therefore there would not 
be any creep and they would not exceed the approved number of BSUs. He stated that there are a good 
number of boat slips in shallow water, which is the reason for this request, along with safety. He also believed 
this will look better and clean up the shoreline a bit.  
 
Newell commented that he believes that one of the concerns of the neighborhood was the swimming area and 
how exposed that was, but the new configuration would better protect that area. 
 
Anderson commented that this would also be better for the littoral zone. 
 
Jabbour commented that this is a great plan. He noted that in 1992 the previous HOA director sat on a 
committee with him to make this type of thing allowed.  

 
Hoelscher opened the public hearing at 7:27 p.m.  
 
Mary Santiago, Groveland resident, commented that she does not support this plan. She believed that only 
one option had been proposed and she would prefer not to see boats lined up along the entire lakeshore. She 
stated that they also need a location for visiting boats to drop off and pick up, which she believes this plan is 
lacking. 
 
No additional comments were offered, and the public hearing was closed at 7:28 p.m. 
 
MOTION: Walesch moved; Jabbour seconded to direct LMCD legal counsel to prepare Findings of Fact and 

Order approving the multiple dock license from Groveland HOA for the property located at PID 
0711722440158 in Woodland for final action at the next LMCD Board meeting, with the added 
condition that parking on the inside of the dock can only occur at slips 10 and 30. 

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
11. OTHER BUSINESS   

 
A) Moratorium on New Charter Boat Applications 

 
Brimeyer stated that this has become an issue of discussion for several months, as to what is allowed or not 
allowed. He stated that at the June 28th work session, the Board directed staff to prepare moratorium 
language, which has been done by legal counsel. He noted that this would become effective the date of 
passing and publication. He stated that he met with Water Patrol earlier today to identify areas where the 
LMCD Code could be changed to make enforcement easier.  
 

 MOTION: Jabbour moved; Kroll seconded to approve the Moratorium on Watercraft for Hire  
 ordinance. 
 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 12, 2023                                                Page 6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 
 

12. OLD BUSINESS 
 
A) Administrative Fines 
 
Brimeyer provided a brief background on this item which has been discussed at multiple recent meetings. He 
provided an overview of the fine schedule proposed including the option to appeal for an administrative 
hearing. He noted that he has reached out to Minnetonka and that city seems willing to serve in that capacity 
as they do for other municipalities. He stated that the ordinance is quite long and suggested that the Board 
authorize publication of title and summary. 
 
Kroll stated that he supports this and hopes that it will encourage people to come into compliance. He asked 
a question related to consistency and provided an example.  
 
Brimeyer noted that was a typo and confirmed that the maximum should be $25,000 in each instance. 
 
Kroll asked if White Bear Lake Conservation District has ever had to enact a property lien.  
 
Brimeyer replied that the entity has not enacted that measure. 
 
Hoelscher stated that she spoke with legal counsel and that would be done through judgement. She noted that 
the numbers for the daily fines need to be updated to correlate within the ordinance to match the staff 
memorandum. 
 
Brimeyer noted that he would make that change.  
 
Cook asked for clarification on the different steps for fines. 
 
Brimeyer provided that clarification.  
 
Jabbour asked if the city of Tonka Bay requested that this be tabled. 
 
Brimeyer stated that he spoke with the City Manager for Tonka Bay this morning and stated that he would be 
happy to speak with the City Council to provide an explanation. He did not believe that this would need to be 
tabled tonight. 
 
Jabbour stated that if the LMCD wants to partner with cities, and a request is made to table, that should be 
acknowledged. He asked what would be done with fine revenue. 
 
Brimeyer stated that an account would need to be set up for that. 
 
Jabbour asked if the LMCD could be accused of extorsion to generate revenue. 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 12, 2023                                                Page 7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Brimeyer noted that the current process would take these people to court and the revenue would be granted in 
that manner. 
 
Jabbour commented that the LMCD cannot use the fine system to subsidize its budget. 
 
Brimeyer noted that could be said about every item they collect.  
 
Jabbour stated that he is a stickler for the law and there would need to be justification. He stated that the 
LMCD manages docks which is the only responsibility. 
 
Brimeyer asked why it should then be made a criminal offense. 
 
Jabbour commented that the code was written in that manner. He acknowledged that perhaps the code should 
be redone. He stated that he does support this concept because there are cases that have been ongoing for 
multiple years, some current cases are three and four years. He stated that he just wants to ensure that this 
would be bullet proof.  
 
Newell stated that conceptually he is in favor of this. He stated that this would provide a process rather than 
just going to court.  
 
Anderson provided a scenario and asked for details on how the process would work. 
 
Brimeyer commented that the violator would receive a letter with a deadline for compliance. 
 
Anderson commented that is similar to the current process with the exception that the current process has no 
teeth as the only option is to go to court and violators often do not care if they go to court against the LMCD. 
He stated that he strongly supports this as this will assist staff in tracking violations and hopefully gaining 
compliance. He believed that this was well written. He stated that perhaps a maximum of $25,000 is too steep 
and $15,000 may be better. 
 
Stone stated that she is generally in favor of this, but also had questions about the $25,000 fine structure. She 
believed that this would streamline things and give the LMCD power where it has been absent. She noted that 
while she would support this method, she does have pause if a member city has requested that this be tabled. 
 
Walesch commented that he has not read the ordinance and therefore would abstain, but conceptually this 
makes sense. He understood the comments of Jabbour but did not think would result in the LMCD collecting 
tens of thousands of dollars from multiple, multiple people. He commented that things can always be 
contested as unfair, and a judge could make that determination if needed. 
 
Kroll referenced the criminal option, which states that the charged person could withdraw at any time and 
choose to go to court. He believed that the threat of a fine would make more people think about fixing the 
violation. He noted that this could also help avoid unnecessary court cases. He believed that this tool would 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 12, 2023                                                Page 8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

help a lot.  
 
Brimeyer commented that he spoke with the prosecutor today and he also supports this tool. He noted the 
expense of going to court for the LMCD. 
 
Hoelscher stated that she agrees with the comments thus far and this will provide the LMCD with another tool. 
She shared the concern that a city has raised an issue. She stated that she is also concerned with approving 
this with the small number of members present tonight and would prefer to table this to the next meeting when 
there will be more people on the Board in attendance.  
 
Cook reiterated the concern that a city has requested the LMCD to postpone action until they could learn more 
about this process and would also be interested in tabling this to the next meeting, with direction for staff to 
provide that information to the city. 
 
Anderson noted that this recommendation was made by Brimeyer years ago and does not want to see this be 
delayed and skipped over again. He stated that the entire Board had the opportunity to be here tonight. He 
stated that he will defer to Cook and Jabbour if they feel strongly that this should be postponed. 
 
Cook stated that he would like this to have a short timeline for approval and therefore would want staff to work 
with Tonka Bay to resolve their questions. 
 

 MOTION: Cook moved; Walesch seconded to table the consideration of Administrative Fines to the  
 next Board meeting and direct staff to collaborate with member cities to ensure they have 

appropriate notification and the information they need. 
 
      Further discussion: Jabbour asked if this would require a public hearing. 
 
       VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
B) 135 Mound Avenue Variance 

 
Brimeyer stated that at the last Board meeting this request was tabled with direction for staff to collaborate with 
the applicant. 
 
Tully explained that legal counsel, LMCD staff, and the applicant worked hard to come to agreement on the 
language. He noted that some changes were also made to the Board memo as reflected in the findings of fact.  
 
Dennis Nelson, 135 Mound Avenue, thanked the Board for allowing him to collaborate with the staff. He stated 
that while he did not get everything he wanted, he was educated on other ways he could solve those 
problems.  He commented that Tully was very professional, and he believed this process worked well. 
 
Hoelscher opened the public hearing. 
 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 12, 2023                                                Page 9 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No comments. 
 
Hoelscher closed the public hearing. 
 

 MOTION: Jabbour moved; Walesch seconded to adopt the new resolution and finding of fact with  
  direction that the variance will be recorded against the property per the new policy. 
 
       VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
13. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A) Scanning Agreement 
 
Brimeyer provided background information on the impetus to consider scanning documents and the process 
they followed to obtain quotes. He stated that they considered the low bid but also considered whether the 
company would create usable files that would be user friendly for staff. He noted that ARC was both the low 
bidder and the company that staff feels most comfortable with in terms of understanding the needs of the 
LMCD. He stated that the staff recommends hiring ARC, noting that part of the proposal includes storage of 
the documents for 90 days and then document shredding. He noted that he did consult with Nellis because of 
his professional experience, and he also supports this action. 
 
Anderson commented that he suggested digitizing the documents because of a fire he experienced at his 
marina. 

 
       MOTION: Anderson moved; Walesch seconded to approve the Scanning Agreement with ARC with  
  the additional contingency as mentioned. 
 
       VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 
 
14. TREASURER REPORT 

 
 Anderson stated that he was hoping to have six-month data on a report and hopes to have that at the next 

meeting. 
 
15. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE 

 
Brimeyer provided an update on changes in banking as previously discussed. He noted that there is no 
meeting on July 26th as that has been canceled. 
 
A) Boat Slip Applications 

 
Brimeyer stated that the Park Commission and Dock Commission, but the City still wanted the LMCD to follow 
the formal application process. He stated that the Tonka Bay City Council have reviewed the request it as well. 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 12, 2023                                                Page 10 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

He stated that Excelsior Fire currently rents a resident slip and the Tonka Bay City Council requested that 
LMCD and Excelsior Fire work together to place a permanent dock for these two slips which would open up 
the resident slip currently occupied by Excelsior Fire to a resident. He stated that he did provide the option of a 
temporary dock for the use for the remainder of this season, and they could then work together for a 
permanent dock for next season. 
 
Jabbour commented that he had given Excelsior Fire a slip for a decade or decade and a half. He stated that 
Excelsior Fire has the desire to move to a fire lane and perhaps there should be a dialogue with Excelsior Fire.  

  
B) Letter of Support – Subbasin Numbers on Lake Minnetonka Bays 

 
Brimeyer provided information on data that is being gathered on subbasins and a request has been made for a 
letter of support from the LMCD. He stated that after speaking with Hoelscher, it was suggested that he speak 
with Erik Evenson. 
 
Erik Evenson, LMA, stated that after speaking with Doctor Newman it was explained that he would like to see 
consistency between different agencies. He expressed concern with how that could impact bay treatments and 
there was additional discussion. He commented that he believes that numbering these basins would be good 
and provide a uniform platform to work with. He acknowledged that it might create a bit more work for bay 
treatments, but he is supportive of the request.   
 
Brimeyer stated that draft language for the letter of support was provided in his memorandum. 
 

      MOTION: Jabbour moved; Cook seconded to approve the LMCD letter of support for Doctor Newman and 
authorize submission to the appropriate entities. 

 
       VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
       Hoelscher noted that information was included in the packet related to a drought update. 
 
       Tully commented that the dam has been closed because of the water levels. 
 

Jabbour commented that he was confused with the setup of the agenda. He stated that he was appalled that 
10 out of 11 Board members eliminated a good regulation about water skiing. He stated that Water Patrol 
made a recommendation and asked if that is going to be followed. 

 
Hoelscher stated that she would hope that there is support for the Water Patrol. She noted that the action will 
still come back before the Board for final consideration as there were two parts to the update of the ordinance. 
 
Jabbour commented that the LMCD is one group, and he does not support pockets of information. He asked 
for an update on Schussler. 
 
Hoelscher stated that legal counsel was going to provide an update, but he was unable to attend tonight. 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 12, 2023                                                Page 11 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Tully stated that the Minnetonka Beach attorney and another attorney are collaborating with that individual.  
 
Jabbour asked for an update on Petra. 
 
Tully commented that is being managed by the prosecuting attorney.  

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Cook moved; Newell seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:24 p.m.  

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 ___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
 Ann Hoelscher, Chair     Jake Walesch, Vice Chair 



ITEM 7A











 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 255 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING CONTRIBUTION(S) TO THE LAKE MINNETONKA 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT (LMCD) 

 

WHEREAS, the LMCD is a regional government agency established by Minnesota 

Statutes Section 103B.605, Subd. 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, contributions to the LMCD "Save the Lake" fund are generally tax 

deductible to individuals under the IRS Code 26 USC Section 170 (b)(1)(a) because 

contributions to any political subdivision of any state for exclusively public purposes are 

deductible; and 

 

WHEREAS, municipalities are generally authorized to accept donations of real and 

personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its 

stakeholders, and is specifically authorized to accept gifts; and 

 

WHEREAS, LMCD wishes to follow similar requirements as established for 

municipalities for accepting donations; and 

 

WHEREAS, the attached listed person(s) and entity(ies) have offered to contribute the 

cash amount(s) set forth with any terms or conditions as outlined in Attachment I to the LMCD; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, such contribution(s) have been contributed to the LMCD for the benefit of 

the public, as allowed by law; and 

 

WHEREAS, the LMCD Board of Directors finds that it is appropriate to accept 

the contribution(s) offered. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LMCD BOARD, STATE OF 

MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The contribution(s) described with Attachment I is/are accepted and shall be used to 

establish and/or operate services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed 

by law. 

 



RESOLUTION #255 

Page 2 

2. The executive director is hereby directed to issue receipt(s) acknowledging the LMCD’s

receipt of the contributor’s contribution(s).

Adopted by the Board this 9th day of August 2023. 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 

Ann Hoelscher, Chair 

________________________________ 

Michael Kirkwood, Secretary 



 9:58 AM

 08/01/23

 Accrual Basis

 Lake Minnetonka Conservation District

 Transaction Detail By Account
 June 10 through July 31, 2023

Date Num Name Memo Amount

Contributions

3001M20 · Donations (General) -  S/L

06/23/2023 PayPal Deborah Getlin Transfer from PayPal (50.00) 48.06

06/23/2023 PayPal Gerald Walsh Transfer from PayPal (25.00) 23.79

07/05/2023 10001 Excelsior Bay Harbor STL Donation (General) 1,000.00

07/05/2023 8526147 Gary & Susan Rappaport STL Donation (General) 250.00

07/05/2023 4845 Denny Newell STL Donation (General) 500.00

07/18/2023 8569664 Susie & Hal Goldstein STL Donation (General) 250.00

07/18/2023 PayPal Gerald Walsh Transfer from PayPal (25.00) 23.79

07/18/2023 002617 Patricia Alton Baker STL Donation (General) 1,000.00

3,095.64

3002M20 · Donations (Photograph) - S/L Total 3002M20 · Donations (Photograph) - S/L 50.00

06/13/2023 06132023 Josh Leddy Aerial Prints 18 X 24 Print of Black and Seton Lake

Total 3001M20 · Donations (General) -  S/L 3,095.64

 Page 1 of 1



 

LK110-4-716845.v2 

Type:  Outlot Association 

 Reconfiguration of Nonconforming 

Structure 

Date:  August 09, 2023 

PID(s):  07-117-22-44-0158 

Address:  15 Address Unassigned, 

  Woodland, MN 00000 

  

 

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

IN RE: 

 

Application of Groveland Homeowners 

Assoc for Reconfiguration of a 

Nonconforming Structure located at PID  

07-117-22-44-0158 in the City of Woodland 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

AND ORDER 

 

 

 

 

The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (“LMCD”) received an application from Groveland 

Homeowners Assoc (collectively, the “Applicant”) for a New Multiple Dock License for 

property owned by the Applicant located at 15 Address Unassigned, Woodland, MN 55391 

(“Subject Property”). The Subject Property includes, and this Order applies to, the parcels 

identified with PID  07-117-22-44-0158.  In 2019 the LMCD Board of Directors (“Board”) 

issued a Multiple Dock license to the Applicant for the Subject Property in 2006 and carried 

forward a Variance issued in 1998. The Applicant is now seeking approval for the 

reconfiguration of dock structure located at the site and the relocation of ten (10) BSUs 

associated with the dock structure. The Board provided the Applicant and the general public an 

opportunity to be heard at the public hearing initiated on July 12, 2023.  Now, based on the 

proceedings and the record of this matter, the Board hereby makes the following Findings of Fact 

and Order:  

 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

a. The Subject Property is located in the City of Woodland, on Wayzata Bay, which is part of 

Lake Minnetonka (“Lake”). 

 

b. The Subject Property is currently licensed as a Outlot Association. 

 

c. The Applicant proposes to reconfigure the nonconforming dock structure by Reconfigure 3 

Dock Structures into one single dock structure; Relocate the associated BSUs (10); and to 

reaffirm the variance previously granted to the Subject Property with no changes.  The 

Applicant does not propose to change the outside dimensions of the dock structure. 

 

d. The Subject Property contains approximately 477 feet of 929.4 NGVD shoreline. 

 

 



 

2 
 

e. The Board previously determined the Subject Property has a total preserved density of 32 

boat storage units (“BSUs”) and a total preserved linear footage of approximately 632 feet. 

 

f. The Applicant desires to reconfigure the nonconforming Multiple Dock within the same 

envelope under Article 2, Chapter 8 of the LMCD Code of Ordinances (“Code”). 

 

g. The Applicant submitted a site plan with its application, which is attached hereto as Exhibit 

A and is incorporated herein (“Site Plan”).  Exhibit A includes the Site Plan (s) for both the 

2006 approved configuration and the 2023 proposed configuration. 

 

h. The Site Plan shows an reconfiguration of subject property dock structure in the previous 

license, from five (5) in the 2022 configuration, to three (3) in the 2023 configuration. 

 

i. The Board may approve the proposed reconfiguration under Section 2-8.11 of the Code as 

the dock will remain within the previously approved dimensional limitations. 

 

j. The LMCD received no comments from the MN DNR, MCWD, or The City of Tonka Bay. 

 

 

k. The proposed reconfiguration, as reflected in the Site Plan, satisfies the limitations in LMCD 

Code, Section 2-8.11.  The proposed reconfiguration does not exceed the maximum allowed 

total linear footage for the BSUs, remains with the existing perimeter, does not extend further 

into the Lake than the current structure, does not create any new nonconformities, and Site 

Plan, with the conditions imposed under this Order. 

 

l. Pursuant to Section 2-8.19 of the Code, the unused BSUs, linear footage, and perimeter 

resulting from the reconfiguration is preserved.  For the purposes of documentation, the 

proposed reconfiguration in BSUs for the 2023 configuration results in no unused BSUs, and 

no unused linear footage.  Any proposal to reconfigure this location which may result in  

banked additional BSUs and linear footage will require the issuance of a new Multiple Dock 

License and compliance with the applicable provisions of the Code. 

 

m. The Board finds the requested reconfiguration of the nonconforming structure, as reflected in 

the Site Plan and supported by the previously issued Variance, complies with Article 2, 

Chapter 8 of the Code and that it is appropriate to issue the requested Commercial Multiple 

Dock with the conditions as indicated below.   

 

ORDER 

 

ON THE BASIS OF THE FOREGOING AND THE RECORD OF THIS MATTER, IT 

IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE BOARD AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. Approvals. The following approvals requested by the Applicant are hereby approved and 

issued for the Subject Property, subject to the conditions identified herein:  

 

(a) Reconfiguration of a Nonconforming Structure. The new Multiple Dock license for the 



 

3 
 

reconfiguration of a nonconforming dock includes approval of a final configuration for 

the 2023 boating season and on.  The final configuration includes a total of 32 BSUs, 

as shown on the Site Plan (Exhibit A).  This Order replaces the Order issued in 2006 

and all other orders previously issued for the Subject Property, except the previously 

approved Variance.   

 

(b) Variance.  The Variance previously issued for the Subject Property remains in effect 

and is hereby reaffirmed to approve the continued encroachment of the dock structure 

across the western extended side site line as shown on Site Plan.   

 

2. Conditions. The approvals granted in this order are subject to, and condition upon, compliance 

with the following: 

 

 

(a) No storage of watercrafts may be allowed anywhere within the subject property, Only 

those BSUs identified as such in the Site Plan may be used.   

 

(b) The Multiple Dock License issued herein is unique to the Applicant. Upon transfer of 

ownership of the Subject Property to another individual or entity, such individual or 

entity will be required to apply for a new license and any other approvals that may be 

required. 

 

(c) Failure of the Applicant to comply with any relevant regulation of the LMCD or other 

regulatory body may result in revocation of this approval. 

 

(d) Watercraft stored at this dock facility shall be not extend beyond 100 feet from the 

929.4-foot elevation contour. Length overall is defined as the horizontal measurement 

for the foremost to the outmost points of the watercraft including all equipment and 

attachments. 

 

(e) No temporary low water variances shall be granted during the period when the Lake 

level falls below elevation 928.0 National Geodetic Vertical Datum.  

 

(f) Dock structures shall be constructed and maintained in strict compliance with the Site 

Plan (Exhibit A) and in good condition. 

 

(g) The Subject Property must be maintained and operated in compliance with all other 

provisions of this Code, and other applicable regulations, ordinances and state law. 

 

(h) The Applicant shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, 

regulations, and ordinance and shall obtain all other permits or permissions that may 

be required associated with its dock facility and the Subject Property. 

 

(i) Nothing herein is intended to, or shall be construed as, regulating any land-based 

activities of this Outlot Association occurring above the ordinary high-water level.  

 



 

4 
 

3. Authorizations. The LMCD staff is hereby authorized and directed to issue the approved 

commercial multiple dock license for the Subject Property and to take such other actions as 

may be needed to ensure compliance with this Order and the requirements of the Code. 

 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the Lake Minnetonka Conservation 

District this 09th day of August 2023. 

 

 

 

       ____________________ 

       Ann Hoelscher, Chair 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_______________________________ 

Mike Kirkwood, Secretary

 

 



 

B-1 
LK110-4-716845.v2 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Site Plan 

 

 

 

 

(attached hereto) 

 
 



DATE: August 9, 2023 (Prepared August 2, 2023) 

TO: LMCD Board of Directors 

FROM: Jim Brimeyer, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Administrative Fines Ordinance 

ACTION_____________________________________________________________________ 

Board consideration of the Administrative Fines Ordinance.  

The following motions are offered depending on whether the Board wishes to approve or deny 

the ordinance:  

Approval  

I make a motion to approve the Administrative Fines Ordinance <with the following 

conditions/exceptions...> 

Denial 

I make a motion to deny the Administrative Fines ordinance <based on the following 

conditions…> 

BACKGROUND_______________________________________________________________ 

This item was tabled at the June meeting at the request of a member city which requested more 

information. The staff was directed to send the proposal to all fourteen member cities advising 

them of the proposal and asking for comments prior to the August 9th board meeting. That 

communication was sent immediately after that meeting. A few cities responded thanking us for 

the notice and one city chose to endorse the idea. Most of the cities were familiar with the 

concept.  

The only option available to many public agencies is a criminal prosecution and penalties. The 

criminal process does not always regard code violations as being important resulting in long 

delays in resolution. Citizens resent being labeled as criminals for violations of administrative 

regulations. The burden of proof and the potential for heavy fines or incarceration are not usually 

appropriate for many administrative violations. The criminal process is too expensive to be 

useful for violations of administrative regulations. The Administrative Fine process has proven 

to be more effective at encouraging compliance, is more efficient and less burdensome. If the 

fine is not paid, the governing body can place a lien on the property which can be collected in 

the same manner as taxes. Also, the violation could result in the revocation of a license, permit 

or other approval required by code and possible ineligibility to receive a license or a permit. 

www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

ITEM 12A 



Administrative Fines ordinance 

LMCD Board Meeting 

August 9, 2023 

Ultimately, the violator could face a criminal charge and a sentence of up to ninety (90) days in 

jail. 

Staff inquired of White Bear Lake about their experience with this approach. No one on the 

current board, or staff, could remember if they ever had to use this section of their code. 

CONSIDERATIONS__________________________________________________________ 

There have been some legal questions posed regarding the LMCD’s authority to include this 

option in the code. There is no express authority to do this or not do it. Many cities, counties, and 

other public agencies, e.g., White Bear, have included this option in the code. Thus, it is the 

position of the LMCD “that it has inherent authority under state law to enforce its ordinances in a 

manner that satisfies due process while also fulfilling its statutory obligations to protect the lake. 

The $100 penalty is relevant to criminal proceedings only”. 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 

X 
Operational 

Effectiveness 
X 

Clear & Timely 

Communications 
X 

Effective 

Governance 

Lake 

Protection 
Other 

ATTACHMENT_______________________________________________________________ 

ORDINANCE 246: AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS 

AND CIVIL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF DISTRICT ORDINANCES. 



 

 

ORDINANCE 246 

 

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND CIVIL 

PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF DISTRICT ORDINANCES. 

 

 
The Board of Directors of the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District ordains: 

 

Section 1 – Purpose. 

 

 Pursuant to the authority granted under Minnesota Statutes section 103B.641, this 

ordinance creates an administrative fine procedure to enhance LMCD Code enforcement efforts. 

 

Section 2 – Administrative Citations.  

 

 The following language shall be added to the LMCD Code as Chapter 4 of Article 1. 

 

PART I. 

 

Purpose 

 

1-4.01. Statement of Purpose. The Board of Directors finds that there is a need for educating the 

public and for alternative methods of enforcing the District ordinances. There are certain negative 

consequences for both the District and the accused when criminal fines and penalties are the only 

available enforcement mechanism. Criminal law enforcement personnel and the criminal 

enforcement process do not always regard District ordinance violations as having sufficient priority. 

The delay inherent in that system does not ensure prompt resolution. Reluctance to label citizens as 

criminals for violations of ordinances may discourage enforcement. The higher burden of proof 

and the potential of incarceration do not appear appropriate for administrative enforcement. 

Accordingly, the Board finds that the use of administrative citations and the imposition of civil 

penalties is a legitimate and necessary alternative method of enforcement. This method of 

enforcement is in addition to any other legal remedy that may be pursued for District ordinance 

violations. The District thus enacts this ordinance in order to fully execute its duties as provided in 

Minnesota Statutes, sections 103B.601 to 103B.645. 

 

PART II. 
 

General Provisions 

 

1-4.03. Administrative offense. A violation of a provision of the District ordinances is an 

administrative offense that may be subject to an administrative citation and civil penalties. Each 

day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense. 

 

1-4.05. Civil penalty. An administrative offense may be subject to a civil penalty of $500.00 per 

day for the first thirty (30) days for a continuing or subsequent and $750.00 per day for the next 



 

2  

fifteen (15) days for any continuing or subsequent violation, depending on the duration of the 

violation.  Total fines will not exceed a total of $25,000.00 plus any costs, including restitution or 

abatement, as provided herein. 

 

1-4.07. Amount of civil penalty. The Board of Directors has adopted by resolution a schedule of civil 

penalties for offenses initiated by administrative citation. The Board of Directors is not bound by that 

schedule when a matter is appealed to it for administrative review. 

 

1-4.09. Procedures. The Board of Directors must appoint one or more education and enforcement 

officers and adopt procedures to administer the administrative citation program. 

 

1-4.11. Enforcement authority. The Board of Directors must authorize by resolution the 

appointment of one or more education and enforcement officers and any persons other than sworn 

peace officers who shall enforce District ordinances by means of administrative citation. 

 

Part III. 

 

Administrative Citation 

 

1-4.13. Citation issuance.  A person authorized to enforce provisions of the District ordinances 

may issue an administrative citation upon probable cause that a code violation has occurred. The 

citation must be issued in person or by mail to the person alleged to be responsible for the violation 

or may be attached to the watercraft or vehicle in the case of a watercraft or vehicle offense. The 

citation must state the date, time, and nature of the offense, the name of the authorized 

enforcement person issuing the citation, the amount of the scheduled civil penalty, and the manner 

for paying the civil penalty or appealing the citation. 

 

1-4.15. Responsibility of the accused. The person responsible for the violation must either pay 

the scheduled civil penalty or request a hearing within ten days after personal service of the 

citation or 13 days after mailed service of the citation. Payment of the civil penalty constitutes 

admission of the administrative violation. A late payment fee of 10 percent of the scheduled civil 

penalty amount may be imposed under Section 7.04. Admission of an administrative violation 

shall not be admission to any crime. 

 

1-4.17. Criminal option. Participation by any charged person in these administrative 

enforcement proceedings is voluntary. Any charged person may withdraw from these 

proceedings at any stage and elect to have the matter treated as a criminal proceeding by so 

informing the District or its representatives. The administrative citation will be withdrawn and a 

criminal citation or complaint issued for the same offense. 

 

PART IV. 

 

Administrative Hearing 

 

1-4.19. Hearing officer. The Board of Directors will periodically appoint a hearing officer to 

hear and determine a matter for which a hearing is requested. The accused will have the right to 

request no later than five days before the date of the hearing that the assigned hearing officer be 



 

3  

removed from the case. One request for each case will be granted automatically by the Board. A 

subsequent request must be directed to the assigned hearing officer who will decide whether he 

or she has reason to withdraw. If the hearing officer withdraws, the District Staff will assign 

another hearing officer. The hearing officer is not a judicial officer but is a public officer as 

defined by Minn. Stat. §609.415. 

 

1-4.21. Orders. Upon the hearing officer's own initiative or upon written request of an interested 

party demonstrating the need, the officer may issue an administrative order served in the manner 

for serving subpoenas in a civil action for the attendance of a witness or the production of books, 

papers, records or other documents that are material to the matter being heard. The party 

requesting the order is responsible for serving the order in the manner provided for civil actions 

and for paying the fees and expenses of a witness.  A person served with an order may file an 

objection with the hearing officer promptly but no later than the time specified in the order for 

compliance. The hearing officer may cancel or modify the order if it is unreasonable or oppressive. 

A person who, without just cause, fails or refuses to attend and testify or to produce the required 

documents in obedience to such an order may be subject to such penalties, including default, as the 

hearing officer may deem fair under the circumstances.  Alternatively, the party requesting the 

order may seek an order from district court directing compliance. 

 

1-4.23. Notice. Notice of the hearing must be served in person or by mail on the person responsible 

for the violation at least 10 days in advance, unless a shorter time is accepted by all parties. 

 

1-4.25. Evidence. At the hearing, the parties will have the opportunity to present testimony and 

question any witnesses, but strict rules of evidence will not apply. The hearing officer must tape 

record the hearing and receive testimony and exhibits. The officer must receive and give weight to 

evidence, including hearsay evidence, that possesses probative value commonly accepted by 

reasonable and prudent people in the conduct of their affairs. In a case of alleged pollution, alleged 

safety or sanitation violations, or alleged detriment to the quality of waters or wildlife, evidence 

of an improper or prohibited action may be considered sufficient proof without demonstrating that 

the action resulted in actual harm. 

 

1-4.27. Determination. The hearing officer has the authority to determine that a violation 

occurred; to dismiss a citation; to impose the scheduled civil penalty; to reduce, stay, or waive a 

scheduled civil penalty either unconditionally or upon compliance with appropriate conditions; to 

refer the matter to the Board for suspension or revocation of a District-issued license; to order the 

accused person to cease and desist from conduct in violation; to order the performance remedial 

measures; and to impose or recover costs, including restitution and abatement of a nuisance or 

hazardous condition, as  may be incurred  by the  District and other parties in conducting these 

proceedings and in undertaking cleanup or remedial measures. When imposing a penalty for a 

violation, the hearing officer may consider any or all of the following factors: 

 

(a) the duration of the violation; 

(b) the frequency or reoccurrence of the violation; 

(c) the seriousness of the violation; 

(d) the history of the violation; 

(e) subsequent remedial measures taken by the violator after issuance of the citation; 

(f) the good faith effort by the violator to comply; 



 

4  

(g) the economic impact of the penalty on the violator; 

(h) the impact of the violation upon the community; 

(i)  the impact of the violation upon the environment of the lake, shoreland, or watershed; and 

(j)  any other factors appropriate to a just result. 

 

1-4.29. Limited appeal. Except for matters subject to administrative review under Part V, the 

decision of the hearing officer is final without any further right of administrative appeal. In a 

matter subject to administrative review under Part V, the hearing officer's decision may be 

appealed to the Board of Directors by submitting a request in writing to the District staff within 

10 days after the hearing officer's decision. 

 

1-4.31. Failure to attend hearing. When the accused fails without good cause to attend the 

hearing, the hearing officer will either renotice the civil citation or refer the matter for criminal 

prosecution.  Failure to appear a second time constitutes withdrawal from these administrative 

proceedings and the hearing officer will refer the matter for criminal prosecution. Examples of 

"good cause" are: death or incapacitating illness of the accused or a family member; a court order 

requiring the accused to appear for another hearing at the same time; and lack of proper service 

of the citation or notice of the hearing. "Good cause" does not include: forgetfulness and 

intentional delay. 
 

PART V. 

 

Administrative Review 

 

1-4.33. Appeal to the Board. The hearing officer's decision in any of the following matters may 

be appealed by a party in writing to the Board of Directors for administrative review: 

 
(a) an alleged failure to obtain a permit, license, or other approval from the Board of Directors as 

required by an ordinance; 

(b) an alleged violation of a permit, license, other approval, or the conditions attached to the 

permit, license, or approval, that was granted by the Board of Directors; and/or 

(c) an alleged violation of regulations governing a person or entity who has received a license 

granted by the Board of Directors. 

 

1-4.35. Review by the Board. The review will be conducted by the Board of  directors after 

notice served in person or by mail at least 10 days in advance. The Board may request parties to 

present oral or written arguments regarding the hearing officer's decision. 

 

1-4.37. Board consideration. The Board of Directors must consider the record, the hearing officer's 

decision, and any additional arguments before making a determination. The Board is not bound 

by the hearing officer's decision, but may adopt all or part of the officer's decision. The Board's 

decision must be in writing. 

 

1-4.39. Board finding, penalty, and order. If the Board makes a finding of a violation, it may 

impose a civil penalty not exceeding a total of $25,000.00 per the schedule in the Notice of 

Violation letter and may consider any or all of the factors contained in Section 4.05(a) through 

(j). The Board may also reduce, stay, or waive a civil penalty unconditionally or based on 



 

5  

reasonable and appropriate conditions. In addition to the civil penalty, the Board may impose or 

recover costs, including restitution and abatement of a nuisance or hazardous condition, as may 

be incurred by the District and other parties in conducting these proceedings and in undertaking 

cleanup or remedial measures.  Further, the Board may order the performance of remedial 

measures and may order the accused person to cease and desist from conduct in violation. 

 

1-4.41. License revocation or suspension. In addition to imposing a civil penalty, the Board 

may suspend or revoke a District-issued license, permit, or other approval associated with the 

violation. The Board will suspend or revoke a license when, in its judgment, such action will 

serve to cease, abate, clean up, or remediate a violation. 

 

Part VI.  

Judicial Review 

1-4.43.  Judicial review.  An aggrieved party may obtain judicial review of the decision of the 

hearing officer or the Board of Directors by proceeding under a writ of certiorari or other means 

authorized by law. At any time prior to the hearing herein, an aggrieved party may require the 

issuance of a criminal citation or complaint in lieu of an administrative citation. 

 

Part VII. 

Recovery of Civil Penalties 

1-4.45. Failure to pay penalty. If a civil penalty is not paid within the time specified, it will 

constitute a personal obligation of the violator. 

 

1-4.47. Property lien. Nothing in this provision precludes the District from seeking and obtaining a 

lien on the property of the violator to recover the civil penalty or costs incurred by the District or 

other parties, including restitution and abatement of a nuisance or hazardous condition, in 

undertaking cleanup or remedial measures. 

 

1-4.49. Personal obligation. A personal obligation may be collected by appropriate legal means. 

 

1-4.51. Late fee. A late payment fee of 10 percent of the civil penalty shall be assessed for each 

30-day period, or part thereof, that the civil penalty remains unpaid after the due date. 

 

1-4.53. Revocation of license. Failure to pay a civil penalty is grounds for suspension or 

revocation of a license related to the violation. 

 

 

Part VIII. 

Criminal Prosecution 

1-4.55. Failure to pay penalty. Failure to pay a civil penalty within 30 days after it was imposed, or 

such other time as may be established by the hearing officer or the Board of Directors, may be 



 

6  

deemed by the hearing officer or the Board to constitute withdrawal from these administrative 

proceedings and the District may prosecute the offense as a criminal matter. 

 

1-4.57. Limit to prosecution. After final adjudication under the administrative penalty procedure 

herein, the District may not prosecute a criminal violation in district court based on the same set 

of facts. This does not preclude the District from pursuing a criminal conviction for a violation of 

the same provision based on a different set of facts. A different date of violation will constitute a 

different set of facts. 

 

 

Part IX. 

 
Adoption of State Laws and Rules 

 

1-4.59. Enforcement. The Conservation District hereby adopts by reference, except where in 

conflict with District ordinance or resolution, the following state laws and rules which shall be 

enforceable under this ordinance: 

 

(a)  Minnesota Statutes, Section 84.0895, regarding protection of threatened and endangered 

species;  

(b)  Minnesota Statutes, Section 84.091, regarding destruction of aquatic vegetation in public 

waters;  

(c)  Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 84D, and Minnesota Rules, Part 6216, regarding harmful 

exotic species management;  

(d)  Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 86B, regarding water use policy including buoys and water 

safety;  

(e)  Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 97A, regarding game and fish;  

(f)  Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 97C, regarding discharge of pollutants into waters; permits 

required for structures in public waters; fishing contests and fishing houses;  

(g)  Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103D, regarding watershed law;  

(h)  Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103E, regarding drainage authority;  

(i)  Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103F, regarding soil loss and wetland preservation;  

(j)  Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103G, regarding alteration of public waters, filing and 

dredging in public waters, drainage of public waters, drainage of wetlands, work in public 

waters, surface water appropriations, deicing water bodies, harvesting or destruction of 

aquatic plants, and control of aquatic vegetation and organisms;  

(k) Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 115, regarding pollution of waters; and 

(l)  Minnesota Rules, Part 6115, regarding fill, excavation, structures, water level controls, 

bridges, culverts, intakes and outfalls, permit reviews and coordination with other agencies, 

enforcement, drainage, and the conservation and use of water. 

 

Enforcement of state law and rule under this ordinance is intended to supplement, not supplant, 

enforcement by state agencies and other local agencies.  

 

  



 

7  

Part X. 

 

Severability 

 

1-4.61.  Severability.  The provisions of this ordinance are severable. Should any part, section, 

subsection, clause or other provision of this ordinance be declared by a court of competent 

jurisdiction to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole or 

any part thereof other than the part so declared to be invalid. 

 

 

Section 3 – Ordinance Summary. 

 The following is approved as a summary of this ordinance to be used for publication: 

Administrative Citations and Civil Penalties Ordinance 

The LMCD approved an ordinance creating a citation process for violations of LMCD 

code.  The ordinance provides for the imposition of fines and an appeal process.  The new 

citation procedures supplement existing violation remedies, such as criminal penalties.  

The full ordinance is available from LMCD. 

Section 4 - Effective Date. 

 This ordinance becomes effective from and after its passage and publication. 

 

 

Adopted this 9th day of August 2023 by the Board of Directors of the Lake Minnetonka 

Conservation District. 

 

 

       _______________________________ 

       Ann Hoelscher, Chair 

 

 

       ATTEST: 

 

 

       _______________________________ 

       Mike Kirkwood, Secretary 

 

 



 

www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org 

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

DATE: August 9, 2023 (Prepared August 2, 2023) 

 

TO:   LMCD Board of Directors 

  

FROM:  Jim Brimeyer, Interim Executive Director 

 

SUBJECT:  Adoption of the 2023-2024 LMCD Strategic Plan 

 

ACTION_____________________________________________________________________ 

Board adoption of the LMCD 2023/2024 Strategic Plan. The following motions are offered 

depending on whether the Board wishes to approve or deny the request: 

 

 Approval 

 I make a motion to adopt the 2023/2024 LMCD Strategic Plan.  

 

 Denial 

I make a motion to deny the adoption of the 2023/2024 LMCD Strategic Plan based on 

the following reasons… 

 

BACKGROUND_______________________________________________________________ 

Strategic plans are useful tools to communicate the organization’s goals and the actions needed 

to achieve the desired results. They provide direction and guidance to the leadership and staff.  

 

During the May 24th Workshop Session, The Board reviewed and edited all of the strategic 

priorities and desired outcomes so that they aligned with the LMCD’s mission, vision, and core 

values.  A draft of the 2023/2024 Strategic Plan was brought forward to the Board for final 

review and discussion at the July 12th, 2023 Board Meeting Work Session. The attached draft has 

been updated to reflect the Board’s feedback. Therefore, Staff recommend that the Board adopt 

the attached draft Strategic Plan.  

 

CONSIDERATIONS__________________________________________________________ 

• Does the board think the priorities adequately reflect the mission, vision, and core values 

of the organization?  

• Are there areas that should be addressed and are not reflected by the revised Strategic 

Priorities? 

• Is the format effective in presenting the strategic plan or are there other suggestions? 

 

BUDGET_____________________________________________________________________ 

N/A 

 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 

ITEM 12B  



Adoption of 2023-2024 LMCD Strategic Plan 

LMCD Board Meeting 

August 9, 2023 

 

 
Operational 

Effectiveness 
 

Clear & Timely 

Communications 
 

Effective 

Governance 
X 

Lake 

Protection 
 Other 

 

ATTACHMENT_______________________________________________________________ 

• LMCD 2023/2024 Strategic Plan 

 



 

 

Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 

Mission, Vision, Values, Strategic Plan 

2023-2024 

____________________________________________________________ 
Mission Statement  

The mission of the Lake Minnetonka 

Conservation District is to preserve and 

enhance the “Lake Minnetonka 

experience.” This is accomplished by 

providing leadership in protecting, 

improving, and managing lake use through 

the regulation of surface water uses and 

provide consistant and effective public 

safety programs. 

 

Vision Statement 

Lake Minnetonka is a highly valued year-

round asset with vibrant aesthetic, 

recreational, commercial, and natural 

qualities. These qualities and values will be 

protected and preserved for present and 

future generations. 

 

Core Values 

• Accountability 

• Collaboration 

• Integrity 

• Leadership 

• Quality Results 

• Stewardship of the Lake 

 

 

 

 
Adopted 8/9/2023   
  
______________________________________________________________________________ ___________ 

 
STRATEGIC 
PRIORITY 

 
DESIRED  

OUTCOME 

Docks, 
Applications, 

Licenses, Surface 
Water 

Management 

 
Execution of strategic plan priorities with 
emphasis on surface water uses and 
safety. 

Lake Use, Safety 
Ensure public safety on Lake Minnetonka 
and fully support water patrol activities. 

Lake Protection 

Annual funding strategies for STL funding. 

Fund ongoing and new AIS treatment and 
prevention. 

 
Operational 

Effectiveness 

Effective workshop and board discussions 
in a respectful manner. 

Continual review of LMCD Fee structure. 
Maintain a 35% fund balance.  

Utilize Officers Work Group to provide 
effective leadership. 

Provide training for Board regarding 
standards, process, and procedures. 
Establish a process for onboarding. 

Continue with annual Board self-
evaluation. 

LMCD recognizes the value in positive and 
continuous relationship with all LMCD 
partners. 

Develop communications plan as part of 
the annual budget process.  

Develop a succession plan for LMCD 
Executive leadership. 



 

 

Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 

Mission, Vision, Values, Strategic Plan 

2023-2024 

____________________________________________________________ 
Mission Statement  

The mission of the Lake Minnetonka 

Conservation District is to preserve and 

enhance the “Lake Minnetonka 

experience.” This is accomplished by 

providing leadership in protecting, 

improving, and managing lake use through 

the regulation of surface water uses and 

provide consistant and effective public 

safety programs. 

 

Vision Statement 

Lake Minnetonka is a highly valued year-

round asset with vibrant aesthetic, 

recreational, commercial, and natural 

qualities. These qualities and values will be 

protected and preserved for present and 

future generations. 

 

Core Values 

• Accountability 

• Collaboration 

• Integrity 

• Leadership 

• Quality Results 

• Stewardship of the Lake 

 

 

 

 
Adopted 8/9/2023   
  
______________________________________________________________________________ ___________ 

 
STRATEGIC 
PRIORITY 

 
DESIRED  

OUTCOME 

Docks, 
Applications, 

Licenses, Surface 
Water 

Management 

 
Execution of strategic plan priorities with 
emphasis on surface water uses and 
safety. 

Lake Use, Safety 
Ensure public safety on Lake Minnetonka 
and fully support water patrol activities. 

Lake Protection 

Annual funding strategies for STL funding. 

Fund ongoing and new AIS treatment and 
prevention. 

 
Operational 

Effectiveness 

Effective workshop and board discussions 
in a respectful manner. 

Continual review of LMCD Fee structure. 
Maintain a 35% fund balance.  

Utilize Officers Work Group to provide 
effective leadership. 

Provide training for Board regarding 
standards, process, and procedures. 
Establish a process for onboarding. 

Continue with annual Board self-
evaluation. 

LMCD recognizes the value in positive and 
continuous relationship with all LMCD 
partners. 

Develop communications plan as part of 
the annual budget process.  

Develop a succession plan for LMCD 
Executive leadership. 



 

www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org 

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

DATE: August 9, 2023 (Prepared August 2, 2023) 

 

TO: Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Jim Brimeyer, Interim General Manager  

 

SUBJECT: Watercraft for Hire 

 

BACKGROUND_______________________________________________________________ 

 

At a previous meeting, the Board approved an ordinance declaring a three-month moratorium on 

the issuance of any additional licenses for Watercraft for Hire Charter Boats.  

The staff and the water patrol staff have had several meetings and numerous electronic 

communications on this matter. 

 

CONSIDERATIONS___________________________________________________________ 

Amend Definitions. 1-3.01. Subd. 119. Watercraft for Hire. 

“Watercraft for hire” means a watercraft carrying more than six passengers for hire on the lake. 

 

Add a Section 7-1.12 Exceptions for Charter Boat Licenses. 

 

a. If carrying more than six passengers for hire, regardless of boat length, a Minnesota 

Boat Master License is required, and the boat must be inspected by the Hennepin 

County Sheriff Water Patrol 

 

b. Consumption and Display Permits.  Consumption and display permits shall be issued 

only to a business establishment that operates a registered watercraft for hire that does 

not hold an on-sale license. A consumption and display permit allows the business 

establishment to permit the consumption and display of alcoholic beverages on the 

watercraft for hire but does not authorize the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

 

All requirements for watercraft for hire boats are subject to any state regulations, as amended 

from time to time. 

Licensed pilots be required for charter boats, but not for rental watercraft, however, marinas and 

rental businesses may provide a licensed captain for six or fewer passengers. 

The exchange of currency, the serving of alcohol for sale and food may require additional 

approval from the state Alcohol and Gaming Board and/or the county health department. 

 
 

ITEM 13A 



Watercraft for Hire 

LMCD Board Meeting 

August 9, 2023 

Other items to consider: 

• All watercraft for hire should be required to provide a bathroom with clean water to wash

hands.

• They should all declare where they pick up passengers with a letter of permission from the

designated city.

• Limit the amount of commercial boats on the lake. All cities do this with businesses and

LMCD already restricts any food or merchandise sale from a watercraft.

• Proof of commercial insurance.
• All requirements for watercraft for hire boats are subject to any state regulations, as amended from

time to time.

• Licensed pilots required for charter boats, but not for rental watercraft, however, marinas and rental

businesses may provide a licensed captain for six or fewer passengers.

• The exchange of currency, the serving of alcohol for sale and food may require additional approval

from the state Alcohol and Gaming Board and/or the county health department.

It is recommended that a Working Group be established by the Board. Membership would 

include some board members, LMCD staff, water patrol representatives and perhaps some 

current licensed charters. 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 

Operational 

Effectiveness 

Clear & Timely 

Communications 

Effective 

Governance 

Lake 

Protection 
X Other 

ATTACHMENTS______________________________________________________________ 

None 



















  
LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

       5341 MAYWOOD ROAD, SUITE 200 • MOUND, MINNESOTA 55364 •  PH: (952) 745-0789   

 
 
 
 

www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org 

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

 

DATE: August 9, 2023 (Prepared: August 2, 2023)  

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Jim Brimeyer, Interim General Manager 

SUBJECT: Organizational Duties and Compensation 

ACTION___________________________________________________________________________ 

NONE 

BACKGROUND_____________________________________________________________________ 

This item is on the agenda as information for the Board. Final action is recommended to take place at the 

August 23, 2023, meeting. 

 

It has been reviewed by the Officers Working Group and received approval. 

With Tammy’s retirement (last day was July 31st) I needed to set a framework for revised assignments 

and responsibilities. 

Also, as suggested several months ago, we convert from an hourly rate of pay to an annual salary. 

The effective date of this change is September 1, 2023. 

This policy has been provided to employees, discussed, and received favorable responses. 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES___________________________________________________________ 

  

 

 

ATTACHMENT____________________________________________________________________ 

• LMCD Organization Chart & Salaries 

 

 

Operational 

Effectiveness 
 

Clear & Timely 

Communications 
 

Effective 

Governance 
X 

Lake 

Protection 
 Other 

ITEM 15C  



    LMCD ORGANIZATION CHART 

     BOARD 

 LEGAL COUNSEL     PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 

 

 INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER 

▪ Work directly with the Board and legal counsel 

▪ Work with member cities 

▪ Monitor and direct staff work load 

▪ Work with water patrol 

▪ Work with consultants and manage contracts 

 OFFICE AND FINANCE MANAGER ($57,000.00)* 

• Office procedures, special projects, file management, agenda/work session prep 

• Provide direct assistance to General Manager and staff 

• Record STL activity, court fines, levies, receivable collections 

• Reconcile bank accounts, monthly financials, assist with budget, audit process, 

insurance policies, accounts payables, audit vouchers, 

• Human resources, payroll, taxes, benefits 

• Process contracts/agreements, events 

• Maintain databases, operations calendar, logs, filing systems 

 MANAGER OF CODE ENFORCEMENT ($77,000.00)* 

• Variances, dock enforcement, surface water management, code compliance 

• Respond, investigate alleged dock, boat violations, 

• Recommend code updates in order to better understood LMCD rules, 

• Direct activities of Executive Assistant for Environmental Services 

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT and OPERATIONS ($54,000.00)* 

• Assist with code enforcement and environmental services, 

• Manage special projects, public contact, office work flow, assist with 

agenda/work session prep 

• Maintain the current website, manage new/renewal licenses, respond to 

complaints and inquiries(maintain “user guide”),  

• Phone coverage, voicemail, 

• Signage, winter/summer rules, STL records and correspondence 

*All are subject to a three month perf evaluation, no later than 12.31.23 

 



 

www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org 

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

DATE:  August 9, 2023 (Prepared August 2, 2023) 

 

TO:   Board of Directors 

 

FROM:  Jim Brimeyer, Interim General Manager 

 

SUBJECT:  Flex Time Policy 

 

BACKGROUND_______________________________________________________________ 

 

This policy has been reviewed and approved by the Officers Working Group. 

I may have mentioned on several occasions the concept of using a flex time policy vs a vacation 

and sick leave program. 

This policy replaces the LMCD Vacation and Sick Leave policy with a Flex Time policy. 

I managed to get a “template” from other sources and drafted a policy for the LMCD. 

CONSIDERATIONS___________________________________________________________ 

Some relevant factors: 

- Current vacation is transferred to Flex Time. 

- Current sick time is transferred to a Sick Leave account. 

- Effective 9/1/23 – all employees are given a 24-hour advance to their Flex Time account. 

- Effective 9/1/23 – employees earn flex time at a rate of 7.33 hours per pay period to the 

maximum per the schedule in the policy. 

- Flex time can be used for vacation, sick leave, personal issues, etc. 

- Employees are also allowed to accumulate Personal Time @ 1.5 – not to exceed thirty 

(30) hours. 

This policy has been provided to employees, discussed and received favorable responses. 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 

 
Operational 

Effectiveness 
 

Clear & Timely 

Communications 
 

Effective 

Governance 
 

Lake 

Protection 
X Other 

 

ATTACHMENTS______________________________________________________________ 

1. Current vs Proposed Policy 

2. Flex Time Policy 

ITEM 15D 



LMCD Vacation & Sick Leave Policy 

CURRENT SITUATION 

Vacation 

 After first year – two calendar weeks 

 Beginning the sixth year thru tenth – three calendar weeks; 

 Beginning the eleventh year thru twentieth year – one day per year up to maximum of twenty; 

 Maximum accrual twenty days (160 hours); 

 May carry over to a maximum of 100 hours, with approval of ED or the board.  

 Upon leaving paid for all unused vacation or the employee’s estate. 

 

Sick Leave 

 One day per month (8 hours); 

 Maximum accumulation is 90 days (720 hours); 

 If leave after three years of employment, paid 25% of sick leave accumulated or to  

 employee’s estate. 

 

PROPOSED 

 Flex Time, based on following schedule: 

  Years of Service  Days Off Hours  Max Permitted 

   0-4  22  176  352 

   5-10  23  184  368 

   11-15  26  208  416 

   15+  28  24  448 

If leave and return to employment, given credit for prior yeas of service. 

Flex leave above the cap amount is forfeited. Or can request payment for 40 hours if over the cap. 

Can carry over sick leave up to 960 hours to be used only if flex leave is fully used. 

At separation paid up to one third of unused sick leave. 



LMCD Flex Time 

Flex leave replaces individual sick leave and vacation leave and combines them into a single benefit 

program. Flex leave does not replace LMCD observed holidays, jury duty, military leave, or court leave. 

Employees accrue flex leave based on length of service with the LMCD. Flex leave can be used for any 

reason, subject to approval of the Director. As with all paid time off programs, the LMCD needs to ensure 

that service to the public and work requirements are not adversely impacted.   

Flex Leave - Amounts and Accruals  

All regular full-time employees are eligible to receive flex leave. Flex leave is accrued on a per pay period basis 
and may be used as earned. The official flex leave accrual schedule including balances will be maintained in 
payroll. Regular full-time employees shall accrue leave as listed below in the flex leave accrual schedule. 
Regular part-time employees who are also Benefit Earning Employees (work an average of 32 hours/week) 
shall receive flex time on a pro-rated basis using on their average weekly hours worked, with an average of 
40 hours per week being equal to 100%. Flex leave is also pro-rated on the same basis for regular part-time 
employees who are also Benefit Earning Employees when determining flex leave cap, cash out, severance and 
other forms of leave.  

Flex Leave Accrual – Regular Full-time Employees   

 

Years of Service Days  Hours  Maximum 

 

0-4   22  176  352 
 
5-10   23  184  368 
 
11   24  192  384 
 
12   25  200  400 

13   26  208  416 

14   27  216  432 

15+   28  224  448



Employees who leave LMC employment and who return may be given credit for their prior years 
of service with the LMCD in determining their Years of Service category.   

Flex Leave Cap  

Employees may carry over two times their annual flex leave accrual as of the first pay day in 
January of each year, provided, however, that at no time may employees hold accrued flex leave 
more than the Cap on Maximum Permitted Accrual. For example, an employee with six years of 
service would be able to use during the year 184 hours of current flex leave and hold or use the 
amount of accrued flex leave carried over from previous years up to the Cap of 368 hours; 
however, if that employee at the end of the year had accrued flex leave carried over from prior 

years of 368 (the cap amount) and had not used all of his or her flex leave hours earned during 
the current year, the employee would not be able to carry over any additional hours of flex leave 
into the next year because the Cap had been reached. Flex leave above the Cap will be forfeited.  
The foregoing notwithstanding, if on December 31 of any calendar year employee has flex leave 
hours that are subject to forfeit because the Cap has been reached, employee will be permitted 
to request payment at employee’s current hourly rate of pay for up to 40 hours of flex leave in 
excess of the Cap. No payment shall be made for hours that would reduce the employee’s accrued 
flex leave to less than the Cap for such employee for that year.   

Flex Leave – Termination of Employment  

Upon termination of employment, the employee will receive 100% of his or her flex leave 
balance, not to exceed the flex leave cap. The flex leave balance consists of the current year’s 
accrued but unused flex leave plus the accrued flex leave carried over from prior years, the total 
of which cannot exceed the flex leave cap. In no instance shall any employee be paid for hours in 
excess of the flex leave cap. Payment of flex leave upon termination will be at the employee’s then 
current hourly rate of pay.   

Flex Leave – Sick Leave Carry-Over  

Non-exempt employees, who were employed with the LMCD on September 1, 2023, are allowed 
to convert their accumulated unused sick leave as of August 31, 2023, up to a maximum of 960 
hours (120 days), to a “Sick Leave Carry-Over.” Employee’s Sick Leave Carry-Over can be used 
during the term of employee’s employment only after employee’s flex leave has been fully used, 
and use is governed by the same terms and conditions as flex leave. The foregoing 
notwithstanding, Sick Leave Carry-Over is not included in or subject to the flex leave cap.   

At the time of separation of employment, employer will pay employee an amount equal to one 
third (1/3) of employee’s unused Sick Leave Carry-Over at employee’s hourly wage rate at the 
time of separation. 

Flex Leave – New/Probationary Employees  

New probationary full-time employees will begin with a flex leave accumulation of three 8-hour 
days (24 hours) and earn flex leave according to the above schedule titled flex leave accrual for 
use as needed (pro-rated for benefit earning part-time). These three days are part of the total 



accrual for their first year of employment. Probationary employees are allowed to use flex leave 
as it is accrued. Employees who do not successfully complete the probationary period are not 
eligible to receive earned, but unused flex leave upon separation. 

Flex Leave Request - Planned Absences  

Employees may request to take earned flex leave by submitting a request to the Director as 
soon as practical. Flex leave may be used in amounts no smaller than two (2) hour increments. 
Approval of the request will be based on work demands within the employee’s work unit. 
Planned and unplanned leaves of absence require Director approval.  

Flex Leave Request - Unplanned Absences  

In situations when anticipating an absence from work is impossible, the employee must contact 
the Director as soon as possible, preferably prior to the start of the workday. Provided there is a 
balance in the employee’s flex leave account, flex leave may be used subject to approval by the 
Director. Flex leave for unplanned absences can be used in amounts no smaller than two (2) hour 
increments. Additional documentation or medical certification may be required for approval of 
the absence. 

Non-Exempt (overtime eligible) Employees  

All non-exempt employees will be compensated at the rate of time and one-half for all hours 
worked over 40 hours in one work week. Flex leave, compensatory time off and paid holidays do 
not count toward “hours worked”. Compensation will take the form of either time and one-half 
pay or compensatory time. Compensatory time is paid time off at the rate of 1.5 hours off for 
each hour of overtime worked.  

The Director must approve overtime hours. Advance approval of overtime work is required except 
in the case of an emergency situation where the Director is not available to provide advance 
approval. However, in an emergency situation, the employee must notify the Director of the 
overtime work as soon as possible. The Director has the option of requiring an employee to 
reduce the number of hours worked on other days of the week in order to reduce the employee’s 
total working hours for the week to 40 hours. An employee who works overtime without the 
approval of the Director may be subject to disciplinary action.  

Overtime earned will be paid at the rate of time and one-half on the next regularly scheduled 
payroll date, unless the employee indicates on his/her timesheet that the overtime earned is to 
be recorded as compensatory time in lieu of payment. The use of compensatory time rather than 
overtime pay must be approved by the Director. 

The maximum compensatory time accumulation for any employee is 30 hours per year (20 hours 
of overtime worked at time and one-half). Once an employee has earned 30 hours of 
compensatory time in a calendar year, no further compensatory time may accrue in that calendar 
year. All further overtime will be paid. Employees may request and use compensatory time off in 
the same manner as other leave requests; provided, however, that compensatory time off shall 
not be given in increments of less than two hours and must be requested and approved in 



advance.  

All compensatory time will be marked as such on official timesheets, both when it is earned and 
when it is used. The LMCD staff will maintain compensatory time records. Employees may request 
cash payment of accrued and unused compensatory time once each calendar year by written 
request to the Director on or before November 1st of any year. If the request is received on or 

before November 1st, the employee’s accrued and unused compensatory time will be paid using 
the employee’s current hourly pay rate and will be included in the employee’s first paycheck for 
November of that year.   

 


	Item 0 20230809 Agenda Final
	Item 6 LMCD Board Meeting MInutes DRAFT 20230712
	Item 7A Audit of Vouchers 07162023 to 07312023
	Item 7A Audit of Vouchers 08012023 to 08152023
	Item 7B DRAFT LMCD RESOLUTION 255 Save the Lake Contribution 20230809
	Item 7B1 Resolution #255 STL Contributions 06102023 to 07312023
	Item 7C Findings_Multiple_Dock_License_Groveland HOA
	Item 12A Board Memo Admin Fine Ordinance
	Item 12A1 Updated Admin Fine Ordinance
	Item 12B Board Memo Strat Plan Adoption 20230809
	Item 12B1 LMCD Mission Vision Values Strat Plan 2023-2024
	Item 13A Board Memo Watercraft for Hire
	Item 14A June and July Balance Sheets
	Item 14A June Balance Sheet
	Item 14A July Balance Sheet

	Item 14B July General STL I and E Reports
	Item 14B July General I and E Report
	Item 14B July STL I and E Report

	Item 15C Cover Memo LMCD Org Chart
	Item 15C1 LMCD ORGANIZATION CHART 7.31.23
	Item 15D Cover Memo Flex Time
	Item 15D1 Current Vacation.Sick Leave Policy 6.8.2023
	Item 15D2 Flex Time attachment



